
From: Roger Rousse 
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 1:46 PM 
To: Dan Casey 
Cc: Bud Leafdale 
Subject: RE: Street Repairs 
 
Dan, 
Bud and I visited the sites this morning. Bud plans to put barricade up today and to have crews 
performing the repairs by the end of the month. There are a number of catch basins that need repairs 
and he hopes to get them done all at one time so it may take weeks to complete the entire sub. 
Thanks 
Roger 
 
_____________________________________________ 
From: Dan Casey  

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 9:41 AM 
To: Roger Rousse 

Subject: RE: Street Repairs 

 
 
I’m ready when you are. 
 
Dan Casey 
Manager of Economic Development 
City of Rochester Hills 
1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 
Rochester Hills, MI. 48309 
Telephone: (248) 841-2577 
Fax: (248) 841-2576 
 

 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> 
 Email Updates 

 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> 
Join us on Facebook

  

 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >>  
Follow us on Twitter 

 << OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap) >> 
 Sign up for Alerts

 

 
 << File: Dan Casey.vcf >>  
_____________________________________________ 

From: Roger Rousse  

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 6:56 PM 
To: Bud Leafdale 

Cc: Dan Casey 
Subject: FW: Street Repairs 

 
 
Fyi. Can we look at this one tomorrow 
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_____________________________________________ 
From: Dan Casey  

Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 3:08 PM 

To: Roger Rousse 
Cc: Paul Davis 

Subject: FW: Street Repairs 

 
 
Roger, 
 
Look at the email below regarding 2937 and 2955 Waterview Dr.?  I forwarded this to you in early June 
and I believe someone went out and looked at the street and entranceway in question.  Has there been 
any preliminary determination on whether repairs are needed? 
 
Dan Casey 
Manager of Economic Development 
City of Rochester Hills 
1000 Rochester Hills Dr. 
Rochester Hills, MI. 48309 
Telephone: (248) 841-2577 
Fax: (248) 841-2576 
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_____________________________________________ 
From: Jane Johnson [mailto:jjohnson@oscosystems.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 4:09 PM 

To: Dan Casey 
Subject: Street Repairs 

 
 
 
 
Hi Dan, 
 
Just a reminder about our conversation at the RHISE function. 
There are two points of street disrepair at our location. One at each entrance. 
The 2937 building had a big loose chunk of pavement that was sticking straight up. Our UPS driver told 
us about it and our guys tamped it back in the ground. 
The entrance to our 2955 building should have the sewer drain looked at. It is sinking! 
 
Please keep me posted o the progress. 
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Thanks for your attention to this matter. 
 
Jane Johnson 
President 
Osco Incorporated 
2937 Waterview Drive 
Rochester Hills, MI 48309 
Phone: 248-852-7310 
Fax: 248-852-1645 
jjohnson@oscosystems.com  
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